BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARIMENT ' :

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

June 26, 1980

Bass Enterprises Prod. Co.
Box 2760
Midland, Texas 79702

Re:

Gentlemen:

P.0. DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 745=862
798-1233

Palmillo State
#1-J-1-19-28
Eddy county, NM

We hereby acknowledge receipt of Form C-104 Re-
questing a 1000 bbl testing allowable on the

subject well.
However, according to our records t
in Morrow Gas well, and to date we

any additional work on the well.

Please advise as to the status of t

his is a shut-
have not approved

his well.

Sincerely,
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W. A. Gre
Superviso
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r, District II



